Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal

Hon_1ed_ale School
Homedale, Idaho 83628 DIStrICt #370

203 East Idaho Ave

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 4/5/2016

Re: High School Principal Report April, 2016

Homedale Board of Trustees,

We are back at it coming off of Spring Break! Lots of things planned as we hit the 4™ quarter
full steam ahead!

Current Student Enrollment-

oh Grade-  Male 45 Female 48
10" Grade- Male 42 Female 46
11" Grade- Male 35 Female 32
12 Grade- Male 53 Female 43
Total- Male 175 Female 169

Total Students- 344

March 15" — The Spring Concert was well attended and the performance was great!

March 31t — COSSA Career Fair — sophomores

April 1%t — Gear Up/Go On —Women in Trades Career Fair- Field Trip to Expo Idaho for
Women in Trades Career Fair. HHS will be taking a bus to the event.



April 2" _ Field Dedication

April 61— 9t _ FFA Leadership Conference in Twin Falls

April 8" — ACT/SAT Test Prep Workshop for Juniors
April 9" — ACT Test Day 8:00 a.m.

April 12" — SAT Test Day for Juniors

April 15" — Band Festival @ Vallivue HS

April 19t — Choir Festival @ Middleton HS

April 20t — FFA Banquet

April 29" — Talent Show

May 2" — Freshman Orientation & Parent Night at HHS
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